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From: Mark Wlaschin <mwlaschin@sos.nv.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 9, 2022 5:49 PM

To: Mark Kampf <mkampf@nyecountynv.gov>

Subject: RE: Sheriff Bodycams for Video Recording and Observation of Count

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking

links, especially from unknown senders.

Mark,

Good evening. The IT question about the AWS server is a tricky one. The State has a massive (250+) questionnaire that a

vendor must submit to satisfactorily before we can put anything in the Cloud. That being said, your IT likely has

something similar though it would be good to double check. Ultimately we do not approve those sort of county specific

IT decisions, but I appreciate you asking.

Regarding the videos and after discussing it with the DAGs, no issues on our end as long as the recordings are held until

after the close of polls. Also, we’re updating the counting observer form (EL711; attached) so that it has a reference to

NRS 293.3606 and is also initialed so everyone understands they cannot release any “…information relating to the count

of returns”.

NRS 293.3606 Returns; secrecy of ballots; disseminating information about count of returns before polls close prohibited;

penalty.

1. After 8 a.m. on election day, the appropriate board shall count in public the returns for early voting.

2. The returns for early voting must not be reported until after the polls have closed on election day.

3. The returns for early voting must be reported separately from the regular votes of the precinct, unless reporting the returns
separately would violate the secrecy of the voter’s ballot.

4. The county clerk shall develop a procedure to ensure that each ballot is kept secret.

5. Any person who disseminates to the public information relating to the count of returns for early voting before the polls close is
guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

(Added to NRS by 1993, 2172; A 1995, 2627, 2781; 1997, 668, 671, 2783; 1999, 695, 3553

Please let me know if that helps.

Mark A. Wlaschin

Deputy Secretary of State for Elections

Office of Secretary of State Barbara K. Cegavske

101 North Carson Street, Suite 3

Carson City, Nevada 89701

(775) 684‐5720

mwlaschin@sos.nv.gov

From: Mark Kampf <mkampf@nyecountynv.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 7:41 AM

To: Mark Wlaschin <mwlaschin@sos.nv.gov>

Subject: Sheriff Bodycams for Video Recording and Observation of Count
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WARNING ‐ This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or

clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mark,

We are looking to implement paragraph 1 and 2 below. We will be using the Sheriff’s body cameras which qualify as

secure evidentiary material. However, the videos are stored on the GETAC Government AWS Cloud. We plan to release

the footage after the polls close.

My questions are:

Is there any issue regarding storage on this AWS server?

Item 1 provides for the public to view the counting of the ballots at the central counting place. Is there a conflict here

with the potential for release of results should an observer leak information on the portion of the count they observed?

As always, I appreciate your insight.

Mark

NRS 293B.353 Clerk to allow members of general public to observe counting of ballots at central counting place; members of

general public allowed to photograph or otherwise record counting of ballots; request for photograph or recording of counting

of ballots.

1. The county or city clerk shall allow members of the general public to observe the counting of the ballots at the central counting

place if those members do not interfere with the counting of the ballots.
2. The county or city clerk may photograph or record or cause to be photographed or recorded on audio tape or any other means of

sound or video reproduction the counting of the ballots at the central counting place.

3. A registered voter may submit a written request to the county or city clerk for any photograph or recording of the counting of the

ballots prepared pursuant to subsection 2. The county or city clerk shall, upon receipt of the request, provide the photograph or

recording to the registered voter at no charge.

(Added to NRS by 1995,2785)

Mark F. Kampf
Nye County Clerk

mkampf@nyecountynv.gov

Tonopah Office

P.O. Box 1031

Tonopah, NV 89049

Phone: (775)482-8134

Fax: (775)482-8133

Pahrump Office

1520 East Basin Ave.

Pahrump, NV 89060

Phone: (775)751-7049

Fax: (775)751-7047
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This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or

copyrighted under applicable law. Should the intended recipient of this electronic communication be a member of a public body

within the State of Nevada be aware that it is a violation of the Nevada Open Meeting Law to use electronic communications to

circumvent the spirit or letter of the Open Meeting Law (NRS Chapter 241) to act, outside of an open and public meeting, upon a

matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction or advisory powers. If you are not the intended recipient,

you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e‐mail, in whole or in part, is strictly

prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e‐mail and delete this e‐mail from your system. Unless explicitly and

conspicuously designated as "E‐Contract Intended," this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an

acceptance of a counteroffer. This email does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct

marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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EL711
NRS 293B.353, 293.0335

Revised 04-2022

State of Nevada

Secretary of State Barbara K. Cegavske

Processing and Counting of

Ballots Observer Acknowledgment

(NRS 293B.353, NRS 293.0335,

NAC 293/R098-21/R108-21)

In accordance with the Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 293B.353 and 293.0335, and Nevada

Administrative Code 293 Chapter 293/R098-21/R108-21 I, ___________________________, by

signing this form and placing my initials next to each provision, hereby acknowledge that during

the time I observe the processing and counting of ballots at the central counting place:

_____: I am prohibited from:

1. Talking to workers within the central counting place other than the county or city

clerk or a person designated by the county or city clerk to address questions from

observers;

2. Using a mobile telephone or computer within the central counting place;

3. Advocating for or against a candidate, political party or ballot question;

4. Interfering with the statutory duties of county or city election personnel; and

5. Interfering with the processing and counting of ballots.

_____: I may be removed from the central counting place by the county or city clerk for

violating any provision of title 24 of the NRS or any of the provisions described above.

_____: The county or city clerk may:

a. Limit the number of persons in the central counting place who are observing the

processing and counting of ballots for reasons of public safety or to protect voter

privacy or maintain order.

b. Remove from a central counting place a person observing the processing and

counting of ballots for violating any provision of title 24 of NRS or any of the

provisions described above.

_____: A person observing the processing and counting of ballots at the central counting place

may remain in an area designated by the county or city clerk without interfering with the

processing and counting of ballots. The designated area must allow for meaningful observation,

but must not be located in an area that would allow an observer to infringe on the privacy and

confidentiality of the ballot of a voter.

_____: A person observing the processing and counting of ballots at a central counting place

must wear a name tag denoting the person’s full name.
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_____: The county and city clerk shall retain the signed acknowledgments for at least 180 days

following the election.

_____: “Advocate” includes, without limitation, speaking, displaying or disseminating written

material and wearing identifying clothing, buttons or other paraphernalia.

_____: “Meaningful observation” means a person may observe the identification of voters who

appear at a polling place to vote, the distribution of a ballot or voting machine card to a voter, the

movement of a voter to a voting booth, the return of a ballot or voting machine card by a voter

and the exiting of a polling place by a voter. The term does not include allowing a person to:

1. View the personal information of a voter, a voter’s ballot, or selections on a voting

machine; or

2. Listen to any conversation between election board officers or between a voter and an

election board officer.

________________________________________ ____________________

Signature Date

________________________________________

Printed Name
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Fifth Judicial District Court - Nye County

10/18/2022Run:  

10:30:33

Case Summary Page   1

Case #: CV22-0503

Judge: WANKER, KIMBERLY

Date Filed: Department:

Case Type:

10/04/2022

Writ of Mandamus

Attorney(s)

Plaintiff

RAMIC, SADMIRAAMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION OF NEVADA, A DOMESTIC NONPROFIT CORPORATION

Plaintiff

RAMIC, SADMIRABACUS, STEVEN

Defendant

NYE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICETHE COUNTY OF NYE, A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY

Defendant

NYE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICEMARK KAMPF, IN HIS OFFICAL CAPACITY AS INTERM COUNTY CLERK

Fees:

OutstandingWaivedPaidTotalFeeDate Assessed:

10/04/2022 INDIGNT $15.50 $15.50 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 ELDERLY $9.50 $9.50 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 LAWLIB $30.00 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 CGENERA $29.00 $29.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 DRUGCRT $10.00 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 CRTIMP $99.00 $99.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 CRTSEC $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 STCIVIL $32.00 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 DCTTECH $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 ELDERLY $5.00 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 INDIGNT $2.00 $2.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 STTECH $10.00 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00

10/04/2022 RETJUDG $5.00 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00

FilingDate

Filings:

CASE FILED 10/04/2022 CASE NUMBER CV22-050310/04/2022

JUDGE WANKER, KIMBERLY:  ASSIGNED10/04/2022

PAYMENT $275.00  RECEIPT #1292010/04/2022

EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS ENJOINING NYE COUNTY INTERIM COUNTY 

CLERK FROM IMPLEMENTING PROPOSED UNLAWFUL HAND COUNTING MEASURES DURING THE 

NOVEMBER 2022 GENERAL ELECTION AND COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE 

RELIEF (ARBITRATION EXEMPTION CLAIMED)

10/04/2022

INITIAL APPEARANCE FEE DISCLOSURE (NRS CHAPTER 19)10/04/2022

ORDER DENYING WRIT OF MANDAMUS, DECLARATORY RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF10/12/2022

AMENDED CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE10/12/2022
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